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Bruce Zhang

Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition – Pick n Payless Metal Recovery and Recycling Facility (SSD-8375)

From: kirstyn.goulding@crownland.nsw.gov.au <kirstyn.goulding@crownland.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Lands 
Ministerials 
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 12:09 PM 
To: Bruce Zhang <Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Notice of Exhibition – Pick n Payless Metal Recovery and Recycling Facility (SSD‐8375) 
 
Hi Bruce 
 
DPIE Crown Lands has no comments for this proposal. 
 
Thanks 
Kirstyn 
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional 
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our 
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and 
economically. 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 


